
Commission to Study School Funding (RSA 193-E:2-e) 

Meeting Agenda 

February 21 2pm LOB 210-211 

 

Call to order 

Approval of minutes 

Calendar (upcoming meetings and agenda items) 

 

Presentations: 

Overview of federal funding streams – “What are the federal funding streams for Pre-K to 12? 
How are they allocated?” Caitlin Davis, Division Director, Department of Education Division of 
Education Analytics & Resources (45 minutes) 
   

Discussion: (60 minutes) 

RFP subcommittee discussion 

Summary of Hopes, Concerns, and Questions 

Design Thinking and Guiding Questions  

 Definition of the Problem 

 What will success look like? 

Commission working structure – subcommittees? Ad hoc working groups?  

Plans for March 5 Key Stakeholder Convening  

 

Public Comment 

 

Next meeting – March 2, 2020, 10am-12pm 

 

Documents 

 


